Gutschow, Taylor

From: Michael Feltovic <Michael.Feltovic@sarasotasheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 12:01 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor

Subject: Re: Intox 1344

Attachments: 80-001344 0522 Al OUT.pdf; 80-001344 0622 Al OUT.pdf; 80-001344 0722 Al OUT.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Taylor,

After the April 2022 inspection, it was brought to my attention that the breath tube on that instrument had a
leak. |took the instrument out of service until it could be sent to FDLE or repair. As it turns out, when | sent it
to FDLE for DI, an o ring was replaced and the breath tube was not leaking anymore (I think | mentioned it to
you). | didn't perform Al on that instrument for May , June or July 2022, but | did complete Form 40's for each
month just to document the lack of inspections and attached them. If you have any other questions, let me
know. Thanks!

Michael Feltovic

Law Enforcement Deputy

Special Operations Bureau

6010 Cattleridge Blvd. Sarasota, Florida 34232
Phone Number: (941) 861-4076
Michael.Feltovic@sarasotasheriff.org
www.SarasotaSheriff.org

STERELETER

From: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 2:25 PM

To: Michael Feltovic <Michael.Feltovic@sarasotasheriff.org>
Subject: Intox 1344

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Sheriff's Office. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you know the sender is safe.

Do you have any Agency Inspection reports for instrument 1344 for May, June, or July 2022? If so, can you email them
to me? Thanks!

Taylor Gutschow



Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

“‘Please Note: All mail to and from the Sarasota County Sheriff’'s Office is subject to the Public
Records Law of Florida.”



Gutschow, Taylor

From: Michael Feltovic <Michael.Feltovic@sarasotasheriff.org>
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor

Subject: Inspections

Attachments: 80-001344 0123 Al 1.pdf; 80-001346 0123 Al 1.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Taylor,

I had 2 instruments unable to complete inspections on first attempts. | had a simulator issue. On my .08
simulator, |think it was vapor locked, and the sample wasn't being introduced into the instrument. Since |
was doing multiple instruments at the same time, it affected 2 inspections. | aborted the inspections when |
determined it was the simulator, was able to clear the simulator, and continue with the inspections on all our
instruments without any further issues. | have attached the 2 inspection reports with hand written notes
explaining the issue. Thanks!

Michael Feltovic

Law Enforcement Deputy

Special Operations Bureau

6010 Cattleridge Blvd. Sarasota, Florida 34232
Phone Number: (941) 861-4076
Michael.Feltovic@sarasotasheriff.org

“Please Note: All mail to and from the Sarasota County Sheriff’'s Office is subject to the Public
Records Law of Florida.”



